THE FLOWERS COLUCTION

The Western. Vindicate

PUBLISHED EVERY MONDAY BY R. A. SOT ELL, EDITOR AND PROPRIETOR.

VOLUME L NUMBER 7.

Rutherfordton, N. C., Ipril 13th, 1858.

The Proposed Radical CONSTITUTION FOR

NORTH CAROLINA.

[CONCLUDED.]

ARTICLE V.

REVENUE AND TAXATION.

Section 1. The General Assembly shall levy a capitation tax on every male inhabitant of the State over twenty one and under fifty years of age, which shall be equal on each, to the tax on property valued at three hundred dollars in cash. The Commissioners of the several counties may exempt from capitation tax in special cases, on account of property or infirmity, and the State and County capitation tax combined, shall never exceed two dollars on the head.

Sec. 2. The proceeds of the State and County capitation tax shall be applied to the purposes of education and the support of the poor, but in no one year shall more than twenty-five per cent. thereof, be appropriated to the latter purpose.

Sec. 3 Laws shall be passed taxing, by a uniform rule, all monics, credits, investments in bonds, stocks, joint companies or otherwise; and, also, all real and personal property according to its true value in money. The General Assembly may also tax trades, professions, franchises, and incomes, Provided, That no income shall be taxed when the property from which the income is derived is taxed.

Sec. 4 The General Assembly shall, by ap-

such persons shall have been legally restored to and contracting debts by each nicipal corthe rights of citizenship.

ARTICLE VII.

Section 1. In each County, there shall be elected, biennially, by the qualified voters thereof, as provided for the election of members of the General Assembly, the following officers : A Treasurer, Register of Deeds, Surveyor and Five Commissioners.

Sec. 2 It shall be the duty of the Commissioners to exerci e a gene a' sepervision and cont.ol of the penal and charitable institutions, Schools, Poads, Buidges, levying of taxes and finances of the County, as may be prescribed by law. The Register of Deeds shall be ex offi-

Sec. 3. It shall be the duty of the Commissioners, first cleated in each county, to divide the same into convenient discricts, to determine the boundaries and prescribe the names of the said districts, and to report the same to the General

Sec 4. Upon the approval of the reports prowided for in it e forchoing section, by the General Assembly, the said districts shall have corporate powers for the necessary purposes of local government and shall be known as towaships-

since becoming citizens of the United States, or money, contracting debts, a of corruption, or mal-practice in office, unless credit, so as to prevent abuse in assessments

MUNICIPAL CORPORATIONS.

cio, Clerk of the board of Commissioners.

Assembly before the fist of January, 1869. Sec. 5. In each township there shall be bien-

poration.

ARTICLE IX. EDUCATION.

Sec. 1. Religion, morality, and nowledge being necessary to good governmentant appiaces of mankind, schools and the mean of education shall forever be encouraged. Sec. 2. The General A sembly, It its first session under this Constitution, shill provide, by taxation and otherwise, for a gener and phi'orm system of Public schools, whereit toit on shall be free of charge to all the children i the State between the ages of six and twentione years. Sec. 3. Each county of the Stati shall be di-

vided into a convenient number of Districts, which one or more Public school - sl "I be main tained, at least four months in even year; a d if the Commissioners of any county shall fail comply with the aforesaid requirements of the section, they shall be liable to indicanent. Sec. 4. The proceeds of all lands that m have been or hereafter may be granted by the United States to this State, and not other wire ted by other means. specially appropriated by the United States br hereto'ore by this State ; also, all monies, stoch, bonds, and other property now belong og to ug fund for purposes of education ; also the net priceeds that may accrue to the State from sales of

shall deny the being of Almighty God. Second ture to provide for the organa ion of cities, of the University of North Carolina, and shall central and accessible All persons who shall have been convicted of towns and incorporated villag and to rest ict be clothed with the powers delegated to the treason, perjury, or any other infamous crime, their power of taxation, assesser , borrowing Executive Committee under the existing organization of the institution. The Governor shall leaning their be ex officio President of the Board of Trustees and Chairman of the Executive Committee of

the University. The Board of Education shall provide for the more perfect organization of the require it, for the correction and lover Board of Trustees.

Sec. 15. All the privileges, rights, franchises and endowments heretofore granted to, or conferred upon the Board of Trustees of the University of North Carolina by the Charter of hereby vested in the Board of Trustees author- cell.

ized by this Constitution, for the perpetual benefit of the University.

Sec. 16. As soon as practicable after the Agriculture, of Mechanics, of Mining and of Normal Instruction.

Sec. 17. The General Assembly is hereby conditions with suggestions for their improempowered to enact that every child of sufficient mental and physical ability, shall attend the Public Schools during the period between the ages of six and eighteen years, for a term of not less than sixteen months, unless educa-

ARTICLE X.

HOMES EAOS AND EXEMPTIONS.

Section 1. The personal property of any resident of this State, to the value of five hundred | that all the deaf mutes, the blind, and the

Sec. 4. The General A the erection of House vagrants and persons guilty of shall be restrained and usefully emplo Sec. 5. A house or houses of refuge may

established, whenever the public, other classes of offenders.

Sec. 6. It shall be required by compound islation that the structure and saperi

penal institutions of the State, the county jeils and city police prisons, and that male and female 1789, or by any subsequent legislation, are prisoners be never confined in the same room or

> Sec. 7. Benificient provisions for the poor, the unfortunate and orphan, being one of the first

duties of a civilized and christian State, the adoption of this Constitution, the General As- General Assembly shall, at its first session, opsembly shall establish and maintain, in connec- point and define the duties of Public Charille tion with the University, a Department of to whom shall be entrusted the supervision of all charitable and penal State institutions, and whe shall annually report to the Governor upon their

ment.

Sec. 3. There shall also as soon as practic be measures devised by the State for the establishment of one or more orphan houses, where destitute orphans may be cared for, educated or taught some business or trade.

Sec. 9. It shall be the duty of the Legislature, as scon as practicable, to devise means for the education of idiots and inebriates.

Sec. 10. The General Assembly shall

the Legislature, and the Board of Public Chari-

MILITIA.

vide for the prompt and regular payment of the Clerk and two Justices of the Peace, who the proceeds of all sales of swamp ands belonginterest on the public debt, and after the year shall constitute a board of trustees, and shall, ing to the State also all money that shall be nois execution, or other final process of any court, Sec. 11. It shall be steadily kept in view by 1880, it shall lay a specific annual tax upon the under the supervision of the County Commission- as an equivalent for exemption from military issued for the collection of any debt. real and personal property of the State, and the ers, have control of the taxes and finances roads duty. Also all grants, gifts and devises that mer sum thus realized shall be set apart as a sinking and bridges of the Township as may be pre- hereafter be made to this State, and building used therewith, not exceeding in should be made as nearly self-supporting as is fund to be devoted to the payment of the public scribed by law. The General Assembly may wise appropriated by the great. S' or devise, debt.

tion in behalf of the State, except to supply a biennially elected a School Con mittee consisting saw, shall be f. thfully appropriated for estab- ident of this State, and not exceeding the State of North Carolina, between the ages of Casual deflete, an in any sending to antisurrection, unless it shall in the same bi'l levy a special tax to pay the interest annually. And Sec. 6. The township Board of are township board of a sector of the contract of unfinished at the time of the adoption of this, of the town hips. Constitution, or in which the State has a direct Sec. 7. No county, city, town, or other mu- Sec. 6. The General Assembly shall provide vote thereon.

municipal corporations, shall be exempt from fied voters therein. taxation. The General Assembly may exempt scientific, literary, charitable, or religious purpo-

ses; also, wearing apparel, arms for muster, household and kitchen furniture, the mechanica and agricultural implements of mechanics and farmers, hbraries and scientific instruments, to a value of not exceeding three hundred dollars.

Sec. 7. The taxes levied by the commissioners of the several counties, for county purposes, shall and shall never exceed the double of the State States. tax, except for special purposes, and with the special approval of the General Assembly.

which it is to be applied, and it shall be applied have been c rried into effect. to no other purpose.

ARTICLE VI.

SUFFRAGE AND ELIGIBILITY TO OFFICE.

Section 1. Every male person born in the Uni- tution. ted States, and every male person who has been shall be deemed an elector.

Sec. 2. It shall be the duty of the General Assembly to provide from time to time, for the reg-Atration of all electors, and no person shall be

priate legislation and by adequate taxation, pro nielly elected, by the qualified votors hereof, a estrays or from penalties and forfertures; also

person, association or Corporation, except to a'd m'scioners for revision, as may be prescribed by control of the State, and shall be held to an in- purchase of said premises. in the completion of such railroads as may be law. The Clerk shall also be a officio Treasurer separable connection with the Free Public School

pecuniary interest, unless the subject be submit- nicipal corporation shall contract any debt, that the benefits of the University, as far as ted to a direct vote of the people of the State, and pledge it's faith, or load it's credit, nor shall practicable, be extended to the youth of the be approved by a majority of those who shall any tax be levied, or collected by any officers S are free of expense for tuition; also, that all of the same, except for the neces any expenses the property which has heretofore accrued to the

cemetaries, and property held for educational, county or Township Treasury, except by author- to the use of the University. ity of law.

> town or township, shall be uniform, and ad cala- tendent of Public Works, Superintender of Pub, rem, upon all property in the same, except prop- "e Instruction, and Attorney General, sall con erty exempted by this Coustitution.

Sec. 10. The county officers first elected under the provisions of this at icle shall euter fion shall be Secretary of the Board of Educaupon their duties ten days after the approval of tion. be levied in like manner with the State taxes this Constitution by the Congress of the United

Sec. 11. The Governor shall appoint a suffi-

levying a tax, shall state the special object to tions four, five and six of this Article shall nee public schools and the educational and of husband, and may be devised or bequeathed.

inconsistent with the provisions of this Consti- re-enacted by the Board.

Sec. 13. No County, City, Town, or other who shall have resided in this State twelve shall any tax be levied or collected, for the State government under this Contitution; the claims of the representatives of the husband, or months next preceding the election, and thirty payment of any debt, or the interest upon any time of future meeting may be dermined by any of his creditors. days in the county, in which he offers to vote, debt, contracted, directly or indirectly in aid or the Board.

ARTICLE VIII.

CORPORATIONS OTHER THAN MUNICIPAL.

Sec. 1. Corporations may be formed under ter, without first taking an oath of affirmation to general laws but shall not be created by special Trustees for the University, afollows: One examination, according to law. support and maintain the Constitution and laws act except for municipal purposes, and in cases for each county in the State, whotever of office wherein the judgment of the Legislature, the shall be eight years. The first ceiling of the laws of North Carolina, not inconsistent there- objects of the corporation cannot be attained Board shall be held ten days anotheir election, PUNISHMENTS, PENAL INSTITUTIONS AND PUBLIC under general laws. All general laws and spe- and at this and every subseque meeting, ten CHARITIES. Section 1. The following punishments only Sec. 3. All elections by the people shall be by cial acts passed, pursuant to this section, may Trusiees shall constitute a quor. The Trustees, at their first meeting shall divided, as shall be known to this State, viz: Death, imprisonment, with, or without hard labor, fines, re-Sec. 2. Dues from corporations shall be se- equally as may be into four cles. The sears moval from office and disqualification to hold and cured by such individual liabilities of the of the first class shall be vacatat the empiraenjoy any office of honor, trust or profit, under corporations and other means, as may be pre- tion of two years; of the sed clas, at the expiration of four years; of tithird class, at this State, scribed by law. Sec. 3. The term corporation, as used in this the expiration of six years ; the fourth class, Sec. 2. The dejects of punishment being not at the expiration of eight yer; so that one only to satisfy justice, but also to reform the offourth may be chosen every and year. fender, and thus prevent crime, murder, arson. Sec. 14. The Board of Edition and the burglary and rape, these only may be pun-President of the University, all be ex offic o ishable with death, if the General Assembly shall members of the Board of Trues of the Uni. so enact.

provide for the election of a larger number of shall be secure'y invested and sac colly preserved the owner thereof, or in lieu thereof, at the er to e ntract any e witht or premiary obliga- situated. In every Township diere shall also be ordinary revenue of the State as may be neces- used thereon, owned and occupied by any res-

Fire a standa and for no other purpose of

System of the State.

See. 6. Property belonging to the State, or to thereof, unless by a vote of a major ty of quali- State, or shall hereafter accrue from escheats, unclaimed dividends or distributive shares of the

Sec. 7. The Governor, Lieutenant-Covernor, See. 9. All taxes levied by any county, city, Secretary of State, Treasurer, Auditor, Superinseitute a State Board of Education.

Directors of the Literary Fund of North & sline, Sec. 8. Every act of the General Assembly, county who shall hold their places until sec- all need ul rules and regulations in relign to

Sec. 12. All Charters, ordinances and provis- the said Board may be altered, avended or re- conveyed by her, as if she were unmar ied.

ucation shall be held at the Capitr of the State.

tuse a quorum for the transactionf business. shall be provided for by the Gene Assembly.

do'lars, to be selected by such residents, shall of the State shall be cared for at the charge of be, and is hereby exempted from sale under the State

Sec. 2. Every Homestead and the dwelling ties, that all penal and charitable institutions

Sec. 5. Until the bonds of the State shall be Justices of the Peace in ci ies and towns and in as an irreducible educational food, the usual in- option of the owner, any lot in the city, town at par, the General Assembly shall have no pow- those Townshins in which cities and towns are come of which, together with so much of the or whilege, with the dwelling and buildings

performed for the person claiming such exemp-

premises. Sec. 8. No money shall be d awn from any estates of deceased persons, shall be appropriated Sec. 5. If the owner of a Homestead die,

Sec. 8. The Super atendent of PublicInstruc- right.

value one thousand dollars, to be selected by consistent with the purposes of the creation. ARTICLE XII. Section 1. All able-bodied male citizens of the

of three persons whose duties shall be preseri- listing and perfecting in this Stace a system of value of one thousand dollars, shall be exempt- twenty-one and forty years, who are citizens of sale under execution, or other final the United States, shall be liable to duty in the the General Assembly shall have no power to signification of the country Com- is laads, emoluments and franchise, is under the obligations contracted for the may be exempt therefrom. Sec. 2, The General Assembly shall provide:

Sec. 3. The Homestead, after the death of for the organizing, arming, equipping and discipthe owner thereof, shall be exempt from the line of the Militia, and for paying the same when payment of any debt, during the minority of called into active service.

his children or any one of them. Sec. 3. The Governor shall be Commander-in-Sec. 4 The provisions of sections one and Chief, and have power to call out the Militia, two of this article shall not be so construed as and for paying the same when called into active to prevent a laborer's lien for work done and service.

Sec. 3. The Governor shall be Commander-intion, or a mechanic's lien for work done on the Chief, and have power to call out the Militia to execute the law, suppress riots or insurrection, and to repel invasion.

Sec. 4. The General Assembly shall have powshall be exempt from the debts of her husband, er to make such exemptions as may be deemed and the rents and profits thereof shall inure to necessary, and to enact laws that may be expeher benefit during her widowhoed, unless she dient for the government of the Militia.

ARTICLE XIII. AMENDMENTS.

Section 1. No Convention of the people shall

Scc. 2. No part of the Constitution of this State shall be altered unless a bill to alter the same shall have been read three times in each House of the General Assembly and agreed to by three-fifths of the whole number of members of ions relating to municipal corporations shall pealed by the General Assembly, and what so See. 7. The husband may insure his own life each House, respectively; nor shall any alteration remain in force until legally changed, unless altered, amended or repealed, they ball rat be for the sole use and benefit of his wife and children, and in case of the death of the husband, been published six months previous to a new Sec. 10. The first session of the Board of Ed. the amount thus insured shall be paid over to election of members of the General Assembly .the wife and children, or the guardian, if under If after such publication the alteration proposed sec. 13. No county, city, found, of vent in alteration proposed municipal corporation, shall assume or pay, or within fileen days after the organic ion of the age, for her or their own use, free from all the by the preceding General Assembly shall be agreed to in the first session thereafter by twothirds of the whole representation in each House Sec. 8. Nothing contained in the foregoing of the General Assembly, after the same shall the owner of a Homestead from disposing of the in each House, then the said General Assembly shall prescribe a mode by which the amendment or amendments may be submitted to the qualithroughout the State; and if, upon comparing the

votes given in the whole State, it shall appear that a majority of the voters voting thereon, have

support of the rebellion.

leaving a widow, but no children, the same

be the owner of a Homestead, in her own

Sec. 6. The real and personal property of any

female in this State, acquired before marriage, Sec. 9. The Board of Education shall succeed and all property, real and personal, to which she be called by the General Assembly unless by the to all powers and trasts of the President and may, after marriage, become in any manner en- concurrence of two-thirds of all the members of titled, shall be and remain the sole and separate each House of the General Assembly. cient number of Justices of the Peace in each and shall have full power to legislate and male property of such female, and shall not be liable to any debts, obligations or engagements of her the State, but all acia rules and equiations of and, which the written assent of her husband,

Sec. 11. A majority of the Bod shall consti- section of this Article shall operate to prevent have been read three times on three several days, Sec. 12. The contingent expense of the Board same by deed; but no deed made by the owner of a Homestead shall be valid without the vol-Sec. 13. The Board of Educan shall elect unlary assent of his wife, signed on her private fied voters of the House of Representative

ARTICLE XI.

of the United States, and the Constitution and With.

ballot and all elections by the General Assembly be altered, from time to time or repealed. shall be viva vore.

See. 4. Every voter, except as hereafter provided, shall be eligible to office ; but before entering upon the discharge of the duties of the office,

he shall take and subscribe the following oath: "I-do solemnly swear (or affirm) Article shall be construed to include all asso that I will support and maintain the Constitution clations and joint stock companies, having any and laws of the United States and the Constitu- of the powers and privileges of corporations, ion and laws of North Carolina not inconsistent not possessed by individuals or partneyships. herewith, and that I will faithfully discharge the And all corporations shall have the right to sue, and shall be subject to be sued in all uties of my office. So help me God." Sec. 5. The following classes of persons shall courts, in like cases as natural persons. Sec. 4. It shall be the duty of the Legisladisqualified for office : First, All persons who,

versity ; and shall, with hre ther Trustees to Sec. 3. The General Assembly shall, at its first therefore or a pres to go out be appointed by the Bod ourustees, consti- meeting, make provision for the erection and fight a date ute the Executive Comitteef the Trustees conduct of a State prison or Penitentiary at some

approved thereof, then, and not otherwise, the same shall become a part of the Constitution.

ARTICLE XIV. MISCELLANEOUS. Section 1. All indictments which shall days been found, or may hereafter be found for any crime or offence committed before this Constltution takes effect, may be proceeded upon in the proper Courts, but no punishment shall be inflicted which is forbidden by this Constitution Sec. 2. No person who shall hereafter a duel, or assist in the same as a scool send, accept, or knowingly carry h